
 

 

 
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 

FINAL OFFICIAL MINUTES 

Miami-Dade Military Affairs Board 

 
 

Fire Fighters Memorial Building Corp.  
8000 NW 21 Street  

Miami, FL 33122 
 

 

August 7, 2013 

As Advertised 

  

 

Harvey Ruvin, Clerk 

Board of County Commissioners 

 

Christopher Agrippa, Division Chief 

Clerk of the Board Division 

 

Alan Eisenberg, Commission Reporter 

(305) 375-2510 
 



August 7, 2013       Clerk’s Summary of Meeting and Official Minutes            Page 1 of 12 

Military Affairs Board 

 

 

CLERK’S SUMMARY OF MEETING AND OFFICIAL MINUTES 

MILITARY AFFAIRS BOARD  

August 7, 2013 

 

    The Military Affairs Board (MAB) convened in a meeting on August 7, 2013 at 6:12 

p.m. at the Fire Fighters Memorial Building Corp., 8000 NW 21 Street, Miami, FL 

33122.   

 

The following voting Board members were present: Commissioner Jose “Pepe” Diaz, 

Chairman; Mario Alvarez; Anthony Atwood; David Blake; Lt. Col. Antonio Colmenares; 

Town of Miami Lakes Councilman Timothy Daubert; Thomas Davis; Diana Gonzalez; 

Manuel Gonzalez; Joseph Martory; and Christopher Miller;  

 

The following voting Board member arrived late: Jorge Sibila.  

 

The following voting Board members were absent: Mark Blumstein; Raydel Cornelio; 

Kevin Humes; Charles Johnson; Don Slesnick II; Keith Whitbeck. 

 

The following non-voting Board members were present: Ms. Glorianne Amor for U.S. 

Congressman Mario Diaz-Balart; Major Brooke Cortez, United States Air Force; GY 

Sergeant Eddy Fonseca, Jr.; and Colonel Morris Hatcher. 

 

The following non-voting Board members were absent: Ed Haynes for “U.S. 

Congresswoman Frederica Wilson”; Captain Mark Jackson; Chief Mater Sergeant 

Cameron Kirksey; Paul Russo; City of Doral Vice Mayor Sandra Ruiz; and Joanna 

Sandstrom, 

 

The following staff members were present: Gustavo Cruz, MAB Director; Assistant 

County Attorney Miguel Gonzalez; Gloria Garces, Commissioner Jose “Pepe” Diaz’ 

Office; and Deputy Clerk Alan Eisenberg.  

 

The following guests were also present: Ruben Avila (phonetic), David Conley, Larry 

Rubino and Hugh Quinn, American Red Cross; Thomas Hastings; and Eduardo Lombard.  

 

1. Welcome  

 

Chairman Diaz welcomed Board members and guests to tonight’s (8/7) Military Affairs 

Board (MAB) meeting.   

 

2. Moment of Silence / Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Chairman Diaz asked Ms. Gloria Garces to lead the Military Affairs Board (MAB) in a 

moment of prayer; this was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mr. Joseph 

Martory. 

 



August 7, 2013       Clerk’s Summary of Meeting and Official Minutes            Page 2 of 12 

Military Affairs Board 

 

 

3. Board Member Roundtable 

 

Chairman Diaz asked Military Affairs Board (MAB) members to introduce themselves 

and to share pertinent information about their organizations and current programs of 

interest.   

 

Mr. Joseph Martory commented that he would be attending the Vietnam Veterans of 

America convention in Jacksonville, Florida from August 14 - 18, 2013.  He offered to 

represent the MAB at that meeting.  

 

Mr. Anthony Atwood noted that the South Florida Military Museum served 5,113 people 

at its recent food drive.  

 

Ms. Diana Gonzalez said the Miami-Dade Defense Alliance (MDDA) would be 

requesting grant funding for the MAB’s mentor program and community outreach 

program.  She noted the MDDA already allocated funding for the Veterans Day Parade 

and the Armed Forces Services Center at Miami International Airport. Ms. Gonzalez 

commented that MDDA was also in the process of obtaining grant funds for a 

Washington, DC fly-in to advocate on military issues with the Congressional Delegation. 

 

Mr. David Conley introduced Mr. Hugh Quinn, the American Red Cross’ Interim CEO. 

 

Colonel Morris Hatcher expressed his appreciation on behalf of the United States 

Southern Command (SOUTHCOM) and the United States Army for the tickets they 

received at last month’s meeting to attend the Premier Fighting Event at the Magic City 

Casino.  

 

4.    Old Business 

 

a. Veteran’s Day Parade update 

 

Chairman Diaz acknowledged Mr. Gustavo Cruz and Ms. Gloria Garces for working 

tirelessly on the Veteran’s Day Parade, noting the event was to welcome back Vietnam 

and Bay of Pigs Veterans to Miami-Dade County.    

 

i. Miami-Dade Resolution – Legislative File No. 131447 

   

Chairman Diaz pointed out that a resolution commemorating the 50
th

 Anniversary of the 

Vietnam War was unanimously approved by the Board of County Commissioners on July 

16, 2013.  He noted the resolution was co-sponsored by Commissioners Esteban L. Bovo, 

Jr. and Sally A. Heyman.  Chairman Diaz said the County allocated $50,000 along with 

other in-kind services, including: police, fire and goodwill ambassadors.  He noted both 

Mayor Carlos Gimenez and City of Miami Mayor Tomas Regalado were also supportive. 

 

 



August 7, 2013       Clerk’s Summary of Meeting and Official Minutes            Page 3 of 12 

Military Affairs Board 

 

 

ii. Parade Line-up 

 

Mr. Gustavo Cruz distributed a tentative parade line-up to MAB members noting this was 

a preliminary proposal and it could be modified.  He explained that the parade would 

begin with the American Legion Riders followed by the MAB members and elected 

officials.  Mr. Cruz noted that Miami-Dade County Public School Superintendent Alberto 

Carvalho committed four marching bands. He commented that there would be 

opportunities for corporations to sponsor parade floats.  Mr. Cruz said that for security 

purposes, the last unit in the line-up would be a military asset.  

 

Chairman Diaz commented that Mr. Gus Machado was supportive and was working to 

obtain Ford Motor Company sponsorship.  He noted that another major corporate sponsor 

was pending and that additional details should be available by the next MAB meeting.  

 

Ms. Diana Gonzalez inquired about specific sponsorship levels and asked about the cost 

to sponsor a parade float.   

 

Mr. Cruz responded that specific sponsorship parameters would be discussed.  

 

Chairman Diaz reiterated that the proposed line-up was to be used as a preliminary 

parade structure and could be modified. 

 

Mr. Thomas Davis pointed out that an honor guard or a joint honor guard traditionally led 

a parade.  He also pointed out that the military was not currently conducting flyovers 

because of the federal government sequester; however, he encouraged the MAB to 

request a flyover in the event the policy changed before the parade.  He suggested the 

Miami-Dade Police Department or the Wings Over Miami Air Museum be considered as 

alternative options.    

 

Mr. Mario Alvarez inquired whether the honor guard, MAB members and elected 

officials would be walking or riding the parade route, followed by Colonel Morris 

Hatcher’s inquiry about the route’s distance. 

 

Mr. Cruz responded that the parade would begin at the Miami-Dade County Courthouse 

and will continue to Bayfront Park.   

 

Chairman Diaz noted that sponsors such as Ford Motor Company could provide vehicles 

for elderly and handicapped veterans.  He said there were other military assets available 

in this community that could be obtained to assist those who could not walk. 

 

Mr. Anthony Atwood commented that the American Riders would be riding their 

motorcycles to Miami from various locations throughout the State.  He said that placing 

them first in the parade line-up was an incentive for them to come in larger numbers.  Mr. 

Atwood requested that event flyers be produced to highlight their participation.   



August 7, 2013       Clerk’s Summary of Meeting and Official Minutes            Page 4 of 12 

Military Affairs Board 

 

 

Chairman Diaz commented that the parade was not limited to Miami-Dade County 

participation.   He noted that there were many organizations and individuals beginning to 

indicate they wanted to be included.  Chairman Diaz said he had a meeting scheduled 

with the Bay of Pigs veteran organization representatives.  

 

Mr. Davis noted he made contact with Ms. Debra Zimmerman, District Chief of Staff for 

Congresswoman Ileana Ros-Lehtinen regarding coordinating efforts with the Bay of Pigs 

veterans.  

 

Chairman Diaz pointed out that he asked Mr. Dexter Lehtinen, Mr. Bob Levy and Mr. 

Larry Hawkins to assist in fundraising efforts.  He said the day of the parade was changed 

from Saturday, November 9, 2013 to Friday, November 8, 2013 due to various logistical 

reasons.  Chairman Diaz noted the cost of police, fire and other clean-up services would 

be approximately $300,000.  He commented that the City of Miami and the County were 

working together on the parade.      

 

Chairman Diaz explained that the parade would begin at around noon and would proceed 

to the Bayfront Park Amphitheater where there would be entertainment and other 

presentations.  He pointed out that a stage would be erected in the park in the event that 

the amphitheater was too small to accommodate the projected audience.  Chairman Diaz 

noted Mr. David Saltz, a talent scout, was assisting him with finding musical 

entertainment.   

 

Chairman Diaz commented that Gloria Estefan would be on-tour in Europe at that time; 

that she expressed her appreciation to the MAB for honoring her father who was both a 

Vietnam and Bay of Pig veteran; that he died due to exposure to Agent Orange; and that 

she would prepare a video to be shown at the event since she could not participate.     

  

Mr. Joseph Martory noted he was a member of the Vietnam Veterans of America (VVA) 

Chapter 620 and requested that this organization was placed as the first veterans’ 

organization in the parade line-up.  He said he would inform the VVA about the parade at 

their upcoming convention.   

 

Chairman Diaz responded that parade information would be provided to Mr. Martory to 

distribute as well as to all MAB members. 

 

Chairman Diaz noted the American Red Cross would be a significant parade participant; 

noting it would be nice if they could provide a vintage ambulance in the line-up.   

 

Mr. Cruz asked Major Brooke Cortez, GY Sergeant Eddy Fonseca, Jr., and Colonel 

Morris Hatcher to determine whether they had any mobile assets that could be used in the 

parade.   He noted he would also ask the United States Coast Guard. 

 

Major Cortez stated the Homestead Air Force Base was under very strict guidance from 

the United States Office of Secretary of Defense (OSD), Public Affairs, that only local 



August 7, 2013       Clerk’s Summary of Meeting and Official Minutes            Page 5 of 12 

Military Affairs Board 

 

 

events were to receive support and that she would obtain a determination whether they 

would be allowed to drive to the event and whether any financial changes were 

anticipated in the upcoming fiscal year.  

 

Colonel Hatcher responded that the United States Southern Command (SOUTHCOM) 

did not have any military assets and suggested reaching out to local reserve units.   

 

Chairman Diaz pointed out that the public enjoyed seeing soldiers marching and military 

vehicles in parades, using the Three Kings Day parade as an example.  He said the more 

military assets the better and he would communicate with federal representatives in 

Washington, D.C. as well as with local Congressional representatives and Senators.  

Chairman Diaz noted that he would ask Mr. Emilio Gonzalez, Miami-Dade Aviation 

Department Director to contact his military connections. 

 

Colonel Hatcher reiterated that the OSD guidance was very strict and that local National 

Guard reserve units be contacted to leverage assets.  He noted he would do whatever 

possible to assist within the federal government constraints. 

 

Mr. Christopher Miller noted that an estimation of the amount of military assets needed 

was important to the planning process. 

 

Chairman Diaz responded that there were no constraints currently being placed on the 

number of participants.   He noted he believed that the National Guard would have fewer 

restrictions on the use of assets because of their affiliation with Governor Rick Scott. 

 

Mr. Miller noted he believed reservists would be willing to participate; however, he was 

not aware of the process relating to their payments.    

 

Chairman Diaz clarified that assets included anyone currently serving or that previously 

served.  He said he was committed to proceeding with the parade despite any limitations 

or external constraints.    

 

Mr. Alvarez noted reserve unit commanders would ask for volunteers to participate in 

other outside activities in lieu of their regular drill assignment.  He said that he would 

communicate with unit commanders in the Perrine area.  

 

Ms. Diana Gonzalez commented that she would be attending tomorrow’s (8/08) Chamber 

South Military Affairs Committee meeting where she would promote the parade and that 

she would also communicate with representatives of the Junior Reserve Officers’ 

Training Corps (JROTC) and the US Army Reserve Martinez US Army Reserve Center 

about their available assets.  

   

Colonel Hatcher suggested that MAB members provide input and recommendations 

regarding military assets and marching units at next month’s meeting.   

 



August 7, 2013       Clerk’s Summary of Meeting and Official Minutes            Page 6 of 12 

Military Affairs Board 

 

 

Chairman Diaz noted there were three levels of military assets that could participate in 

the parade: 1) active or reserve military members, 2) veterans, and 3) ROTC. 

 

Colonel Hatcher thanked Chairman Diaz for this clarification because he was interpreting 

military assets as equipment.  He noted members of the JROTC would be appropriate for 

marching units. 

 

Chairman Diaz commented that the November 8, 2013 parade date was rapidly 

approaching and that the MAB needed to proceed as expeditiously as possible.  He noted 

that MAB members were not being assigned specific tasks but to provide whatever 

assistance they deemed appropriate.    

 

iii. Acceptance of the 13
th

 Army Band  

 

Mr. Gustavo Cruz noted that the National Guard’s 13
th

 Army Band was originally 

scheduled to be out of town the day of the parade; however, they changed plans and 

confirmed their participation.    

 

iv. Talent Update 

 

Ms. Gloria Garces pointed out that Toby Keith would cost $500,000 and travelled with 

26 people; that Trace Adkins would cost $150,000 and travelled with 8 people and was 

not available; and that Wyonna Judd would cost $50,000 and travelled with 8 people and 

also was not available. She asked MAB members for their suggestions of other 

entertainers to contact.  

 

Mr. Anthony Atwood recommended Gary Sinise and the Lt. Dan Band.  

 

Chairman Diaz noted that Mr. David Saltz was looking to find other talent from the era of 

the Vietnam War; hopefully at a lower cost and with less union restrictions. 

 

v. Sponsorship 

 

Mr. Gustavo Cruz noted that corporate sponsors were needed to help defray the costs 

associated with the Veteran’s Day Parade.  He said that talent advertising agencies 

(headhunters) would assist the MAB solicit corporate sponsors; however, these agencies 

charged a 15 percent commission fee on the amount of the donation.   

 

Assistant County Attorney Miguel Gonzalez commented that MAB could deposit gift 

funds into the trust fund; however, the MAB would need to enter into a contractual 

agreement to pay the 15 percent commission fee.  He noted an implementing order 

authorizing the MAB to enter into contractual agreements that would require Board of 

County Commissioners (BCC) approval before proceeding.    

 



August 7, 2013       Clerk’s Summary of Meeting and Official Minutes            Page 7 of 12 

Military Affairs Board 

 

 

Assistant County Attorney Gonzalez noted that the headhunter fee could either be 

subtracted from the donation before being deposited into the trust fund or the donation 

could be deposited into the trust fund and the headhunter paid from another source.  He 

proceeded to explain that the donor would not receive the full taxable value of their 

charitable donation when the headhunter fee was deducted from the donation before 

being deposited and that this would need to be disclosed to the donor.  

 

Chairman Diaz noted commission fees were only paid on sponsors that were acquired 

through the talent advertising agencies and that any direct contributions or sponsors 

obtained through MAB members would not be subject to the fee.  He said he would 

introduce the appropriate BCC legislation, if necessary.  

 

Ms. Garces noted sponsor packages would be completed once the details of the concert 

were finalized.   

 

vi. Veteran Organizations willing to participate 

 

Mr. Gustavo Cruz asked MAB members to provide him with contact information for 

veterans’ organizations so he could contact them about the parade and solicit their 

support.   

 

Mr. Joseph Martory pointed out that many veterans belonged to more than one local 

organization. He noted he would provide Mr. Cruz with contact information on the 

following local organizations: Vietnam Veterans of America (VVA) Chapter 620, 

Veterans of Foreign Wars (VFW) Post 10212, American Legion Post 346, and the Cuban 

American Veterans Organization.   

 

Mr. Cruz noted that Vietnam Veterans and Bay of Pigs Veterans would be interviewed by 

the Military Channel and the History Channel to tell their story before it was forgotten.  

 

b. Miami-Dade County Veteran Database 

 

Mr. Cruz noted that an employee database was created to facilitate communication with 

veterans working for the County.  He said the database would allow him to provide 

veterans with Veterans Administration updates, benefits packages and other pertinent 

information.  Mr. Cruz commented that the request for veterans’ information appeared on 

homepage of the MAB’s website.  He noted another database would be created for 

veterans from the community at-large.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



August 7, 2013       Clerk’s Summary of Meeting and Official Minutes            Page 8 of 12 

Military Affairs Board 

 

 

5.      New Business  

 

a. Resignation of Raydel Cornelio (District 11) 

 

Chairman Diaz informed MAB members that Dr. Raydel Cornelio submitted his 

resignation from this Board for personal reasons.  He noted that Dr. Cornelio would 

receive a certificate of appreciation for his service to the MAB.    

 

b. Appointment of Eduardo Lombard (District 11) 

 

Chairman Diaz welcomed Mr. Eduardo Lombard to the MAB, noting he was 

Commissioner Juan Zapata’s appointment.  He explained that this appointment was not 

official until it was approved by the Board of County Commissioners. 

 

Mr. Lombard commented that he was asked by Mr. Gustavo Cruz to serve on the MAB.   

He noted he was a Vietnam veteran; the Past Commandant of the District 10 Marine 

Corps League; and a 20 year volunteer at the Miami-Dade Police Department.   

 

Assistant County Attorney Miguel Gonzalez confirmed that the MAB could accept Mr. 

Lombard’s approval either before or after the Board of County Commissioners action.  

 

It was moved by Mr. Timothy Daubert that Mr. Eduardo Lombard be accepted as the 

District 11 appointee to the MAB subject to Board of County Commission approval.  

This motion was seconded by Mr. Anthony Atwood, and upon being put to a vote, passed 

by a vote of 11-0.     

 

c. Resignation of Antonio Colmenares 

 

Chairman Diaz noted that Lt. Col. Antonio Colmenares was no longer affiliated with the 

American Red Cross and submitted his resignation to the MAB.  He presented a 

certificate of appreciation to Lt. Col. Colmenares and wished him well in his new 

position as District Director for the Florida Veterans Foundation and Director for the City 

of Miami’s Veterans Services Office.  

 

d. Appointment of David Conley 

 

Chairman Diaz commented that Mr. David Conley was the new American Red Cross 

representative to the MAB and welcomed him to the Board. 

 

Assistant County Attorney Miguel Gonzalez noted that this was an internal appointment 

which did not require the MAB to take a vote.  

 

 

 

 



August 7, 2013       Clerk’s Summary of Meeting and Official Minutes            Page 9 of 12 

Military Affairs Board 

 

 

e. Resignation of CMSGT Cameron Kirksey  

 

Chairman Diaz noted that Chief Master Sergeant Cameron Kirksey was no longer the 

United Air Force Base’s representative to the MAB.   

 

Major Brooke Cortez commented that Chief Master Sergeant Kirksey was now stationed 

at Robins Air Force Base.  

 

f. Appointment of Major Brooke Cortez  

 

Chairman Diaz welcomed Major Brooke Cortez as the new Untied States Air Force Base 

representative to the MAB. 

 

6. Bylaws meeting with the County Attorney’s Office  

 

Mr. Gustavo Cruz noted he would meet with Assistant County Attorney Miguel Gonzalez 

to begin the process of creating MAB bylaws.  He said MAB members would have an 

opportunity to review this document before its approval. 

 

7.    D-Day 70
th

 Anniversary, June 6, 2014 

 

Mr. Gustavo Cruz commented that next year was D-Day’s 70
th

 Anniversary.  He noted 

the MAB would begin preliminary discussions to celebrate this historic event following 

the Veteran’s Day Parade.   

 

Mr. Anthony Atwood noted discussions with Senator Javier Souto and Senator Rene 

Garcia on the 70
th

 Anniversary.  He shared an Eisenhower jacket from a Hialeah GI who 

landed on D-Day which was recently donated to the South Florida Military Museum with 

MAB members.  Mr. Atwood also shared the GI’s war record, noting that it was not the 

traditional DD214 since the Department of Defense did not exist at that time.  He 

commented that “Dade County” was typed incorrectly as “Dayed County” on that record.  

Mr. Atwood said he served in France and his father landed at Utah Beach in Normandy 

on D-Day and offered to assist with this event. 

 

Chairman Diaz acknowledged Mr. Atwood for his efforts, noting that people like him 

helped to keep history alive.  

 

8.    New Miami-Dade Military Affairs Internet Home Page 

 

Mr. Gustavo Cruz noted a new MAB webpage was being created with the assistance of 

the County’s Internal Services Department.  He said the webpage would include more 

pertinent information and it would be introduced next week.   

 



August 7, 2013       Clerk’s Summary of Meeting and Official Minutes            Page 10 of 12 

Military Affairs Board 

 

 

Chairman Diaz asked MAB members to provide website ideas and suggestions to Mr. 

Cruz.  He also asked Mr. Cruz to ensure that the website included information on dates 

and events of significance to veterans. 

  

9.    Approval of Minutes 

 

It was moved by Mr. Joseph Martory that the July 10, 2013 Military Affairs Board 

meeting minutes be approved.  This motion was seconded by Ms. Diana Gonzalez and 

upon being put to a vote, passed by a vote of 12-0.  

 

10.    Next Meeting date 

 

Chairman Diaz noted the next MAB meeting was scheduled on Wednesday, September 4, 

2013.   

 

11.    Other Business 

 

Chairman Diaz expressed his appreciation to MAB members for their participation at 

Board meetings and their work on behalf of this Board. 

 

Chairman Diaz commented that non-participating MAB members would be asked to 

resign from this Board as discussed in previous meetings. He said he would ask the 

appointing commissioner to consider making a new appointment to this Board, in 

accordance with the Sunshine Law requirements. 

 

Chairman Diaz also commented that he would introduce a resolution before the Board of 

County Commissioners requesting that the Chamber South and the Greater 

Homestead/Florida City Chamber of Commerce be added to the MAB.    

 

Chairman Diaz said the United States Attorney from the Southern District notified the 

MAB that they could not participate on the MAB or on any board in accordance with a 

United States Department of Justice mandate.   

 

12.    Announcements  

 

Mr. Timothy Daubert commented that he would not be able to attend next month’s 

meeting.  He expressed his frustration with the MAB, noting he was not aware of this 

Board’s accomplishments for veterans.   Mr. Daubert noted a marine living in the Town 

of Miami Lakes committed suicide and he did not know what to do for that individual or 

where to go for assistance.  He pointed out that a comprehensive list of people to call for 

various needs and concerns faced by local veterans was needed on the MAB website.  

 

Chairman Diaz commented that the MAB was in its infancy; experiencing changes and 

unexpected situations.  He noted a situation he was aware of where a military hero was 

being transported in a casket to Miami without anyone’s knowledge and did not receive 



August 7, 2013       Clerk’s Summary of Meeting and Official Minutes            Page 11 of 12 

Military Affairs Board 

 

 

the respect he deserved.  Chairman Diaz expressed that Mr. Daubert’s concerns were 

legitimate and that the MAB’s mission was to be all things military.  

 

Chairman Diaz pointed out that the MAB was not replicating the mission of any 

organization represented on this Board; however, he noted that each organization should 

be included on the Board’s website.  He noted that the MAB’s committees needed to 

become more active with the affairs of this Board.  Chairman Diaz said the MAB was 

composed of organizations and/or individuals because of their military background, 

services or other related connections.   

 

Mr. Daubert noted that honoring veterans in the Veteran’s Day Parade was a good idea 

but wondered how it helped veterans in need.  He said that this situation with the marine 

dying alone was an eye opener. 

 

Chairman Diaz responded that he valued Mr. Daubert’s honesty, feelings and frustration 

and appreciated his bringing his concern to the MAB.  He pointed out that organizations 

needed a signature event and the Veteran’s Day Parade was to be the MAB’s signature 

event.  Chairman Diaz said the parade was the impetus that would provide the MAB with 

future funding necessary to support the board’s activities in this community.   He 

commented that the MAB had come a long way; that it was a unique organization that’s 

make-up did not exist anywhere else; and that it was being evaluated by the federal 

government to be implemented elsewhere.   

 

Mr. Eduardo Lombard provided a personal insight and an offer of hope to Mr. Daubert 

from a psychologist perspective.  Through a personal story, Mr. Lombard proceeded to 

explain that sometimes you do not have the needed answers, but you have the people that 

you can trust and can rely on for help.   

 

Mr. Joseph Martory commented that he was a former State of Florida Commissioner of 

Veterans Affairs and a current member of the National Cemetery Administration (NCA).  

He provided a NCA video to Mr. Daubert and one to Mr. Cruz to be used in the MAB 

office.  Mr. Martory also offered his business card which included pertinent information 

that was useful in the event of a veteran’s death.  He pointed out that he could also 

request the assistance of the Under Secretary in Washington D.C.    

 

Mr. Daubert acknowledged the reserve unit for providing an honor guard at the funeral. 

 

Chairman Diaz noted his belief that MAB members were instrumental to the 

effectiveness of this Board.   He said every effort would be made to make improvements 

to the Board’s website.  Chairman Diaz noted that the Veterans Administration was a 

tremendous source of assistance to veterans.   

 

Mr. Ruben Avila (phonetic) noted that he was a former U.S. Marine and a Vietnam 

Veteran.  He commented that he had experienced a significant improvement in the 



August 7, 2013       Clerk’s Summary of Meeting and Official Minutes            Page 12 of 12 

Military Affairs Board 

 

 

services provided to veterans by the Veterans Administration and by other organizations 

since the time he was discharged.   

 

Mr. Joseph Martory commented on the significance of the Veteran’s Day Parade, noting 

that many people in this community were not aware of what a veteran stood for.   

 

Mr. Daubert responded that he did not want others to believe the parade was not 

important.  He said he was from a family of veterans, noting that his mother and father 

both served in the Korean War.      

 

Chairman Diaz noted there was no explanation for why deaths happened.  He said the 

MAB would work together to deal with the issues on what could be done in these 

situations.      

 

13.    Discussion items for the next agenda 

 

Chairman Diaz encouraged MAB members to include any items of concern on future 

meeting agendas.  He noted follow-up was needed on the mentoring program in 

conjunction with the State Attorney for Miami-Dade County.   Chairman Diaz asked 

MAB members to forward discussion items to Mr. Cruz to be placed on the agenda. 

 

14.   Adjournment  

 

Chairman Diaz commented that today (8/07) was Purple Heart Day. 

 

There being no further business, the Military Affairs Board meeting adjourned at 7:11 

p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     ______________________________________ 

    Commissioner Jose “Pepe” Diaz, Chairman 












































	Meeting Minutes
	Exhibits List
	Agenda
	Item 4 a. i. - Resolution
	Item 4 a. ii. - Tentative Parade Line-up
	Item 4 a. iii. - Memorandum re: 13th Army Bank
	Item 5 a. - Resignation of Dr. Raydel Cornelio
	Item  5 f. - Appointment of Major Brooke Cortez
	Item 9 - July 10, 2013 Meeting Minutes
	Sign-In Sheet

